1233 Piltmore Driv

a
Cherlotte, Y. C. 28207

spril 25, 1370

¥r, Feter A, lorris, Director
Division of Resector Liceneing
", &, Atemic “nergy Commi:iion
Teckington, L. Cs 20545
Re: Ucones YNuclear Strtilcon
Teowee=Toxawey Froject
Scuth Cerolina
Duke Fower Co.
Dear Mr, llorris:
Thenk you for the 3°P=t7 precsutions you and cther members
of the A%C end ATC take In issuming licenses for nucleer
plente,

e understend that 211 informetion concerning =rnlic~tiﬁns far
crnetructicn end oper-ating licenses end ptrer prertinent doeur t
guch as meteorolnzicel.ete. surveys, cﬂ*icirntac ateeck emissie“s
ate, ere available to the rublic by requestfnq s=me from vou

‘e wAruld ennreciete your gending us tris informetion about

the Cconee lucleapr Stotion alonz with o copy of Technicsel

- -
T £ 1 ™ . - 4
nformation Nocument 14

Thank vou very machk.
Sincerely,

7912160 /25



